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ENGINEERING & PLANNING

STAFF MEMO

TO: Planning Board - regular meeting on February 3, 2025

FROM: Kim Golden, P.E,, City Engineer

ccC: Doug Kneupper, P.E., Consulting Engineer

DATE: January 30,2025

RE: 1431 9™ Ave N — TCHS Dance Studio Addition & Culinary Renovation

Background: TCISD proposes to add a 4,680-sf addition to the southwest corner of
the existing Texas City High School for use as a dance studio. The project also
includes renovation of the 3,133-sf culinary arts area.

Requested Action: Approve Development Plan.

Analysis and Recommendation: The proposed addition for the purpose of a dance
studio to be used by TCISD for in-school dance instruction and practice is consistent
with the use as an institution of public education. No adverse impact is anticipated
to infrastruction. The addition will not impact the traffic flow or circulation. The Fire
Marshal comment “must ensure all fire protection and life safety devices cover this
area” will be addressed during the process of plan review for the building permits,

Staff have no objection to approval of the Development Plan as submitted.

“the place where COMMUNITY MATTERS"

1801 9th Avenue North * PO. Drawer 2608 * Texas City, TX 77592-2608
(409) 948-3111 * wwwiexascitytx.gov
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GENERAL ELEVATION NOTES

ALL BUILDING EXPANSION JOINT TO BE 1" UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
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EXPOSED CONCRETE WALLS, COLUMNS, AND BEAMS SHALL BE RUBBED GROUT FINISH. HOUSTON PBK.com
MASONRY WEEP AT 16" 0.C. MAXIMUM. 11 Greenway Plaza, 22nd Floor
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e e e e 15. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE MOCK-UP FOR EACH EXTERIOR CONDITION AND CONSTRUCTION FOODSERVICE DESIGN PROFESSIONALS
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